ight and
| was the
1esten &
e site of
nith, his
v
John
10Wn 4as
was de-
d out in
erwards
ers were
Canals.
In 1833
lon was
popula-
MILTON
and the
1cil was
2x. Car
, David
m.  In
zistrate.
5 Cahill
rk, and

I many
kirts of
1 many
ictures.
of the
feet in
of the

cost of
ointed

on application, and all work guaranteed second to none.

CITY OF HAMILTON.

The Asylum for the insane, Hiamilton, is the finest structure of its kind
in the Dominion. It is healthfully situated on mountain top, in Barton
Township, overlooks the entire city, and has by far the most charming views
of any public edifice in Canada. It first received patients on St. Patrick’s
Day, 1876.

The situation of Hamilten as a trade centre, is equal to that of any

A . . . .
other city in the Dominion. y()t only is she at the head of lake navigation,
but she is connected with the whole system of Lanadian and American

Railways by the Great Western and Hamilton North-Western lines which#”

centré here. ‘

The city is the seat of extensiye manufactories. There are several iron
foundries, some of them among the largest in the Dominion, a rolling mill,
three sewing machine factories, two large glass works and many other
branches of productive industry; giving constant employment to large num-
bers of operatives.

The present population of the city may be estimated at 37,000, rea)
estate $13,378,880, assessable and personal property $2,913,970. The city
possesses an excellent system of drainage and magnificent water works. The
supply to the reservoir, the capacity of which is 9,000,000 imperial gallons,
is brought from Lake Ontario, a distance of three and a-half miles.

Hamilton sends two Members (o the federal parliament and one to the
provincial ; the former at present are Messrs. F. E. Kilvert and Thomas
Robertson. Mr. J. M. Gibson is the local representative.

A. MocPHERSON,
FINE BOOK AND JOB PRINTER,

51 James St. North, Hamilton, Ont,

Estimates for Society, Mercantile and all kinds of Printing furnished




